
 

 

June 30,2020  

 

Adhesives Technology Corp. 

Attn: Renee Thomas 

450E. Copans Rd. 

Pompano Beach, FL 33064 

 

Subject: ULTRABOND EPX-3CC 

  

 

Dear Ms. Thomas, 

     

The review of the ULTRABOND EPX-3CC Product an Epoxy Anchoring Material, indicates the product meets 

the requirements of ODOT QPL-Item 705.20 Non-Shrink Non Mettallic Materials and ASTM C881, Type IV, 

Grade 3, Class B & C Standard.  The product has been added to the QPL.   

 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 

 
Regards, 

 

Amir S. Tehrani 

Transportation Engineer 

ODOT Office of Materials Management 

1600 W. Broad Street 

Columbus, OH 43223 

(614) 275-1397 

amir.tehrani@dot.ohio.gov 
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